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- 10 include debits and credits.

Qam
han@gmail

We do nee

to the Port. ek, The esc the status of cargsr

re than a we rtfee is belonged to Strike

d

o

which is already completed to the last destination,

 <sardan



Case 1:11-cv-01113-GBL-IDD Document 1-2 Filed 10/13/11 Page 2 of 3 PagelD# 36

Page 2 of 3

To: 'ghariv.2.ali@ghlogistics comi

# —~#wlliamemtamarlananiahal pame 'macdEithan @ahlnaletice ram!s 'eardarmehan@amail cnm!
o (SRR (R O] i EI U I T L [ [ r and dobils accardingly
Sent:
Subiect. BE, Doy gl 110 wTne Invnices
Jim,
s w6uid you upaaimme us'the status o S AVOKYS: According our regort all remaining units v
hich we have handed them over to your new party are already left Afghanistan. Could you update us the status as well and let us know about the Invoices status
O uoestion let me kr
L arda
00573 7 g
{'7 “Global
( yHub
ogistics
= — — ~ From: pbrien®tamerlaneglobal com [mailtp:jobregdiitmadanagln
abaamly., T Sentd rnday, July 29, 2011 11343 PM i

To: Abdullah All Gharjy
Ce: willlams@amedaneqlobal.com; "Masud Roshan'; ‘Lala Jan
Subject: Pl s 70T patresiaaraye invoces

Well regeivnd Ava-
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From: Abdullah All Gharfy [mailto; 2li@g
Sent: Friday, July 2§, 2011 1:21 AM
To:' { ;

Ce: ‘masud,roshan@ahloqgistics.com'; ‘twillams@tamerlaneglobal com'; 'Latses 5ah
Subject: Demurrage Involces

lame,

Here are the invoices pertaining to trucks demurrage charges (TF Strike, Curahee, Retro 11 and SMU ONE). Last time | have al

ready sent you the TF Strike one and I vouy ser_that Wil anaitem b, S Leen missed
‘to be calculated, 75 days demurrage (attached the update one)

Could you update us the status of the & i 2*yménts for Extra charges and puwad, ran

What Is the status of the units which we have handed them over to vour new Whrty? How may units were moved so far?




